# SADIQULLAH KAZI

Pharmacist



Al firdaws street, Rubban Medical 32431 .Saihat ,Dammam.





## SOCIAL MEDIA



in http://linkedin.com/in/sadiqullah-kazi-809818208/

# PROFILE

Post graduation in pharmacy with 8 year experience as a pharmacist in hospital and retail. I have Strong pharmacist support skills, within a fast-paced pharmacy atmosphere.

I have valid Saudi SCFHS and India PCI pharmacy license.

I have good interpersonal skills with a track record of establishing positive relationships with customers, medical professionals, healthcare organizations and clinical trial professionals.

Implement effective operational management practices and applies professional standards.

Excellent oral and written communication skills with a proven ability to gather appropriate information.

## **EDUCATION**

08.2008 - 12.2010	<b>Govt College Of Pharmacy Aurangabad. Dr BAMU Aurangabad University</b> Master of pharmacy in Pharmaceutical Chemistry
06.2003 - 07.2008	Govt College Of Pharmacy Aurngabad Dr BAMU Aurangabad University Bachlor Of Pharmacy
EXPERIENCE	
11.2019 - present	Rubban Medical ,Dammam.Saudi Araabia. Hospital Pharmacist Perform professional work in dispensing of medications. Review and interpret physician's drug order for clarity, rationality, dosage form, allergies, interactions, incompatibility. Provide prescribed medications, drugs and other pharmaceutics as needed. Counsel patients, nurses and physicians about the proper use and handling of medications Dispense outpatient's prescriptions Maintain proper documentation of all clinical clarifications and pharmacy activities.
11.2017 - 06.2019	<b>Mizan Pharmacy, Mumbai,India</b> Pharmacist
06.2016 - 05.2017	<b>Abacus Pharma ,Dar es salaam ,Tanzania</b> Branch Manager
11.2011 - 07.2015	<b>Al Ameen Hospital ,Taif ,Saudi Arabia</b> Hospital Pharmacist



# LICENSE AND CERTIFICATE

SCFHS Saudi Pharmacy License No: 13TP0008197

PCI (INDIA) License NO: 105767

#### SKILLS

- ✓ Pharmacist , Dispensing , Inventory Management , patient counselling, Marketing,
- ✔ Excellent conceptual and analytical skills, Good communication skill
- ✓ Effective interpersonal skills

### SOFTWARE SKILLS



#### LANGUAGES



